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ACID SULPHATE SOIL MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 

35 Crowdy Street, Harrington 2427 
Lot 318  DP 754415 

 
 
The proposed development is a slab on ground construction with 400mm maximum depth 
excavation for piers under a portal frame, therefore it is unlikely that any acid sulphate soil 
will be disturbed.  However, if any acid sulphate soil was exposed during excavation, it will 
be treated with agricultural lime at a ratio of 50kg per tonne of soil or part thereof.  The soil 
will then be spread evenly across the site to a maximum depth of 100mm. 
 
Additionally, it is considered that there will be no impact on the water table. 
 
Should you have any further enquiries, please contact our office on the above number. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
STABLE SHEDS & GARAGES 
 
 


